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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Frora: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Seni: Friday, 26 July 2019 4:59 PM
To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi

Subject: RE: Indicative vauluation

Dezr Darren,

The indicative Valuation of vehicles as below:

XE 2079A MV: $110K - $120K (Est)
XD 8664B MV: $75K - $85K (Est)
XE 2881A MV: $125K - $135K (Est)
Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:59 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: Indicative vauluation

Dear Celine,

As spoken just now.

Appreciate that you could assist to provide an indicative Valuation for the attached vehicles

(Attached with log card)

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
PIS Credit Approval & Collections

S HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 || DID: +65 6349 8319
Website: www.hilbank.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

DAREINNE Rohata Enmning

| Vehicle Owner Particulars """ "0 o . ) B
{ OwnerID: 406N 1
! Vehicle Details _ o - o '
. Vehicle No: R o }

VehicletobeBxportedt

 WehideMake:
VehideModet

ion Date:

L -
~ Voo

" Primary Colaur: I o L
" Manufacturing Year —— o |
B T ) 013680728 . |

Chaseks No. iy T TTTTyvaXGioagWesiasia T ]

Maximum Power Output:

. Open Market Value:
| Original RegistratonDate:
% Istration Date:

578,666.00

27 Aprao17

| Transfer Caunt:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

L
$3.935.00

_PARF Eliginilicy:

No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
i Intended COE Rebate Detalls

$0.00

| COE Expiry Date:

26 Apr 2027

__COE Category.

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

" "COE Period(Years):

10

$21,27200

$27,48800

Total Rebate Amount:

$21,272.00

The Information contained hereln is correct as at 26 Jul 2019
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